DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
Hineage and Honors

383d ENGINEER COMPANY

Constituted 19 October 1944 in the Army of the United States as the 383d Engineer
Depot Company

Activated 3 December 1944 in Italy
Inactivated 14 September 1945 in ltaly

Redesignated 29 January 1947 as the 383d Engineer Light Equipment Company and
allotted to the Organized Reserves

Activated 12 February 1947 at Helena, Arkansas

(Organized Reserves redesignated 25 March 1948 as the Organized Reserve Corps;
redesignated 9 July 1952 as the Army Reserve)

Inactivated 17 August 1950 at Helena, Arkansas
Redesignated 17 March 1959 as the 383d Engineer Company
Activated 1 April 1959 at Walnut Ridge, Arkansas
Inactivated 25 February 1963 at Wainut Ridge, Arkansas
Activated 1 April 1971 at Pine Bluff, Arkansas

Inactivated 15 April 1989 at Pine Bluff, Arkansas

Activated 16 September 2008 at Jonesboro, Arkansas




383d ENGINEER COMPANY

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT
World War 1l
Rome-Arno
North Apennines
Po Valley
DECORATIONS

None
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